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TO:   Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:  Phillip M. Demery, Director 
   Public Works 
 
STAFF  James A. Marrs, Engineering Section Manager 
CONTACT:  (805) 568-3047 
 
SUBJECT: Memorandum Of Understanding between Santa Barbara County Public Works 

Department and Isla Vista Recreation and Park District; Third District - County 
Project 310300

 
Recommendation(s):  
  

That the Board of Supervisors: 
 
Approve and execute the attached Memorandum Of Understanding (MOU) between Santa 
Barbara County Public Works Department and Isla Vista Recreation and Park District for 
the reinbursement of funds to install public sidewalks fronting Del Playa Drive as part of 
the development plan for Camino Pescadero Park.  
 
Alignment with Board Strategic Plan: 
 
The recommendation(s) are primarily aligned with Goal No. 1, An Efficient Government 
Able to Respond Effectively to the Needs of the Community. 
 
Executive Summary and Discussion:   
 
The MOU agreement is a coordinated effort between the County of Santa Barbara and Isla 
Vista Recreation and Park District working together to provide and maintain a public 
works facility and services to its citizens. This sidewalk project is an example of the 
County Public Works Department using innovative ideas to address safety issues in Isla 
Vista.  The Public Works Department is currently utilizing this approach as well as others 
to install as much sidewalk as possible given the limited funds and road right of way. 
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Mandates and Service Levels:   
 
No change in programs or service levels 
 
Fiscal and Facilities Impacts:   
 
None with this action 
 
Special Instructions:  
 
Please forward a Certified Minute Order approving this action to the Engineering Section, 
Attn: Sophia Rodriquez, ext. 3094. 
 
Concurrence: 
 
County Counsel 

 
 

Attachments:  Memorandum Of Understanding (2)  
 

 


